
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 5:01 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16

7/14/2009

thanks Ron - happy new year! 
 

From: Paananen, Ron 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 4:54 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
Just talked to him.  Talked a little about the north portal.  He didn't mention Mercer.  Talked about how 
Ballard/Interbay freight would get to the south end.  Told him most likely on surface Alaskan Way.  On costs, told him 
we were reviewing the comments from Cascadia.    Happy New Year! 
 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 4:23 PM 
To: Paananen, Ron 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
you get in touch with him? Let me know if you need anything, and happy new year!! 
 

From: Paananen, Ron 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 3:49 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Re: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
Send me Lindblooms number. I'll give him a call. Thanks 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)  
To: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Wed Dec 31 13:17:20 2008 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16  

great - thank you. 
 

From: Paananen, Ron 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 1:13 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
I'll check back with you at 3:15, and will call him then if need be. 
 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 



Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 1:11 PM 
To: Paananen, Ron 
Subject: FW: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
yep - still wants to talk with someone. I have a copy of the animation at the office if needed.... will be out of 
commission though from 1:30 to 3:15.  
 

From: Mike Lindblom [mailto:mlindblom@seattletimes.com] 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 12:21 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
Thanks -- 
I'll still need to chat with a project engineer or manager. Is that 
still on? 
If it's after 1 p.m., I should go eat now. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
[mailto:VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 12:15 PM 
To: Mike Lindblom 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" 
of Dec. 16 
 
Sure do - all the presentations from that briefing can be found here, 
under the heading "Stakeholder Advisory Committee briefing - Dec. 16, 
2008": 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/library-meetingmaterials.htm 
 
Pages 6-10 of the "bored tunnel presentation" will answer some of your 
questions re: alignment and diameter. 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Mike Lindblom [mailto:mlindblom@seattletimes.com] 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 12:10 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of 
Dec. 16 
 
 
 
 
I've got a black/white printout, but a color version would be easier to 
read, regarding the tunnel alignment compared to other tunnels the 
already exist. 
 

7/14/2009


